

CONNOR CAMPBELL

Video Editor/Producer

Vancouver, BC
connorjcampbell97@gmail.com
236 777 5921

Adaptable Video Editor offering 4 years of video editing success including assembling raw footage, reordering sequences and adjusting content to align with artistic vision.

I primarily work on short films, but I've done live concerts, music videos, and film trailers as well.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Editor

Fresh As A Daisy Films - Vancouver, BC
May 2016 to Present

- Performed post-production work, including assembling raw material, editing sound and sequences and providing the final product within time and budget constraints.
 - Developed and managed projects from concept to completion, including storyboards, post-production editing and final delivery formats.
 - Demonstrated ability to understand the director's artistic vision and maintain alignment with vision throughout the editing process.
-

Cinematographer

Fresh As A Daisy Films - Vancouver, BC
May 2016 to Present

- Planned shoots, including number and type of cameras, angles and lighting requirements.
 - Collaborated with director to plan and implement the look of the production.
 - Checked the lighting and composition of each scene and made adjustments to meet needs.
 - Read and understood scripts, shot lists and location plans.
 - Directed the work of up to 7 crew members.
 - Oversaw all phases of video production for *On The Way*, *Poison*, *The Gardener*, and *Fete*, from pre- to post-production.
-

VP Of Short Films

Vancouver Horror Show Film Festival - Vancouver, BC
March 2018 to October 2018

- Viewed the films, and graded them with the appropriate judging criteria.
- Gave advice towards deciding what order the films should be played in.
- Helped decide on sponsors and other marketing directions.

- Completed a trailer for the festival to be release on social media, and to play before the festival began.
- Assembled the final films in their chosen order into a DCP file for the projectionist.

EDUCATION

Secondary School

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop (2 years), Adobe Premiere Pro (4 years), Video Production (3 years)

LINKS

<https://vimeo.com/freshdaisyfilms>

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- 4 years experience in editing and production
- Sound editing proficiency
- Color correction knowledge
- Syncing and narration
- Dedicated
- Fast learner
- Deadline-driven
- Self-starter